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Dept.of Trade & Commerce.

Minister's Office. Ottawa.

May 25th, 1921,

Dr. R. F. Ruttan,
Research Council,
Ottawa, Ont.
Dear Dr. Ruttan,-

I enclose a letter from Mr. J.B.,Hunter
Which will explain itself. I would like to have your
views in respect to this matter, particularly as to what
co-operation could be had between the laboratories
referred to and the Research Institute,

A8 1t seems they are to be removed from
the MeGill university Building, and established in Ottawa,
the question ariees on two points, first, as to whether

any or all of the work done at present by these labor-

atories is necessary to tne deparimental work, and

Ssecondly as to whether the whole or main rart of the
work could be better done in connection with the
Research Institute.

Yours very truly,

(3gd.) Géorge E. Foster.




